

Maricris G.

Other

ID: 7948

I am current working in a healthcare institution in the heart of Riyadh, Saudi Arabia as a Support Services Secretary responsible for various departments (Transportation, Housekeeping, Dietary, Laundry, Housing Accommodation, Manpower Services). I have experience in Housekeeping and Data and Finance Vouchers entry.



General information

Considering industry	Уход за пожилыми людьми и детьми
Type of employment	Skilled worker
Age	34 (1991)
Original nationality	Philippines
EU Citizenship	No

Location of residence

Country of residence	Филиппины
City of residence	Maddela, Quirino
Staying type	I have a citizenship

| Work Experience

Work period	from 01.08.2018 to Present
Страна	Филиппины
Industry	Уход за пожилыми людьми и детьми
Специализация	Other
Сектор	Clinic / Hospital
Responsibility	

Currently working as Support Services Secretary at Mouwasat Hospital Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
- responsible for various departments (Transportation, Housekeeping, Dietary, Laundry, Housing Accommodation, Manpower Services)

Work period	from 01.02.2015 to 01.08.2018
Страна	Филиппины
Должность	Housekeeper
Industry	Уход за пожилыми людьми и детьми
Сектор	Healthcare
Responsibility	

I worked at Mouwasat Hospital Riyadh, Saudi Arabia as Housekeeper Staff from February 2015 until August 2018. As Housekeeping staff, I am given a task to ensure the cleanliness of patient rooms, utilities and corridors of the ward I'm assigned to.

Education

Type of education	Высшее образование бакалавра
Статус образования	Незакончено
Educational institution	Quirino Polytechnic College
Faculty, specialty	Computer Science
Страна	Филиппины
Period	from 01.06.2008 to 01.09.2010

Описание

only completed 2years in this course

ЯЗЫКИ

Язык	Английский
Уровень	Продвинутый
